From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

15 October 2024 at 7:31 PM
Christeen Mackenzie christeen.mackenzie @tasman.govt.nz
MDCA Secretary secretary@ourmapua.org

Paul Mcintosh pmcintosh64@yahoo.com &
Fw: Mapua Masterplan

Christeen,

Many thanks for the quick update.

Best regards
Paul.

Yahoo Mail: Search, organise, conquer

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Christeen Mackenzie" <Christeen.Mackenzie @tasman.govt.nz>

To: "Anna McKenzie" <anna.mckenzie @tasman.govt.nz>, "Paul Mcintosh" <pmcintosh64 @yahoo.com>
Cc:

Sent: Tue, 15 Oct 2024 at 1:39 pm

Subject: RE: Mapua Masterplan

Anna , many thanks.
Paul, responses as below.

Regards

Christeen

Christeen Mackenzie

Councillor | Kaikaunihera

Chairperson - Operations Committee

Mobile +64 27 438 7949 | Christeen.Mackenzie@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ

tasman té ut%TS Aorere ﬁ @ tﬁ

district council
This e-mail message and any attached files may contain confidential information, and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete

From: Anna McKenzie <anna.mckenzie @tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 1:32 pm

To: Christeen Mackenzie <Christeen.Mackenzie @tasman.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Mapua Masterplan

Hi Christeen,

Response in Red below. Note my comments below are assuming that the recommendations in the draft committee report for the 24
October TDC meeting are adopted.

If you have any further questions let me know.

Regards

Anna

Anna McKenzie | Service & Strategy
Principal Planner — Environmental Policy

NAL .02 D CAD 72040
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This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message and
notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.

From: Christeen Mackenzie <Christeen.Mackenzie @tasman.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:30 PM

To: Anna McKenzie <anna.mckenzie @tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: Mapua Masterplan

Good afternoon Anna

Last evening was the monthly meeting of the Mapua Community Association. | advised that the public consultation would start on the
Masterplan on the 1% of November.

3 matters that | was asked to follow up on:

1. Can you confirm for me the length of the public submission process? 1 November to 16 February 2025
2. How will the draft plan be notified to the community?

- Standard council channels eg: Newsline, facebook.

- Information pamphlets will be delivered to all properties within the urban area of Mapua.
- Individual letters will be sent to landowners with changes proposed on their land.

- The MDCA will be provided with information on the submission process.

3. When the draft plan is available, will the TDC also provide a link to all the supporting material that sits behind the masterplan?
The draft masterplan documents includes two documents; a draft masterplan and a draft masterplan supporting information
document. Both of these documents will be available from the 1 November.

Are you able to get back to me on these points so | can pass through the MDCA?

Regards

Christeen

Christeen Mackenzie | Councillor
Kaikaunihera

Chairperson - Operations Committee

Mobile +64 27 438 7949 | DDI +64 27 438 7949

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message and
notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.

Te Kaunihera o w

N
Aastasman te tai o Aorere

- district coundil
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